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Ruth Nettles

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2003 3:50 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: 030776-TI O R ! G l N A L

Hi Ruth. I need your help again. I opened this docket with the RAFs and Reporting
Requirements violations. The thing is, we have not had any returned mail for Next
Communications, so I'm not sure how I made that mistake, although I obviously did. Can

you please change the docket title to delete reference to reporting requirements? The
docket title should read:

Imposition of penalty by Florida Public Service Commission against IXC Registration No.

TJ374, issued to Next Communications, Inc., for violation of Section 364.336, Florida
Statutes.

Thanks!
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